
R. J. Corman Equipment Company, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad/Ashland, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Allentown Lines, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Bardstown Line  
R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Carolina Lines, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Central Kentucky Lines, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Cleveland Line, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Nashville & Eastern Line  

R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Nashville & Western Line • Old Hickory Transload, LLC • Transit Solutions Group, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Material Sales • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Memphis Line  
R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Pennsylvania Lines, Inc. • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Tennessee Terminal, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Texas Lines, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Company/Western Ohio Line, Inc.  

R. J. Corman Railroad Services, LLC • R. J. Corman Distribution Centers, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Group, LLC • R. J. Corman Railroad Switching Company, LLC • R. J. Corman Real Estate, LLC  
R. J. Corman Restaurant Corporation • R. J. Corman Signaling, LLC 

Response:

1
What is RJC's preference on packaging of spikes - 50lb or 100lb 
kegs?  Crimp lid or lever lock lid?

50lb. kegs and lever lock lids are preferred.

2 Medium carbon spikes or high carbon spikes? As long as AREMA standards are met, RJC will consider best value.

3
On page 6 of the ITB, the remarks state Ties No Dap.  Are these 
going to be drilled in every 4th tie also or do they not have any 
hook bolt holes?

No Dap as stated.  

4
On page 8 of ITB, the note says DS65 10# Creosote SYP.  Do these 
7x9 ties need to be bid as pine or hardwood?

Standard track tie designation will apply, AREMA mix 80% (Grade 
5)/20% (Grade 4).

6 Will crossties be accepted via rail on centerbeam cars? Via rail considered, gondolas preferred.

7 Please clarify AREMA mix 80%/20%. AREMA mix: 80% Grade 5 (7"x9") and 20% Grade 4 (7"x8").

8
REVISION:  Cross Ties quantity for Conway, SC.  
Chadbourn, NC cross tie quantity does not change.

2,400 QTY AREMA Mix (80% Grade 5/20% Grade 4) needed to Conway, 
SC. 

This Addendum does not change the ITB due date or any other terms and conditions of the bid soliciation.

5

This Addendum forms a part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for this project and modifies/amends/clarifies/adds to the original ITB documents as 
described below.  Acknowledgement of receipt and inclusion of the effects of this addendum shall be included with each supplier's form of bid. 
(See page 26 of ITB)

Question:

TO:               ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

In regards to tie frame diagram for MP 335.8 Section 2 (Page 4 of 
ITB), the material list requests a timber 120" in length but the 
framing plan measures out to 100".  Which is correct?

See revised tie frame diagram.

SUBJECT:     Addendum #1 - 2016 TIGER Materials-5
DATE:          6/11/2019
FROM:         Jimmy Kelley, R.J. Corman Railroad Group



                                          TIE FRAMING DIAGRAM
Center line of track should coincide with center line of ties.
Where bracing interferes dap should be wide enough to  
clear lateral plates and rivets. H&K to be actual dimensions
required with minimum dap of 1/2" and maximum dap of 1 1/4"  

 
NORTH  

  

                        ALL DIMENSIONS IN INCHES
TIE NO.
NO. REQ'D H K M C D E F G A B L REMARKS

C thru G SIZE
G1 25 108" 7"1/2X9" 7"1/2 7"1/2 16" 13" 50" 13" 16" 7" 7" 54" Drill Every Fourth Tie
CT 5 120" 4"X8" Curb Timbers

LAGS 50 8" 5/8" Recessed round head timber screws
HB 24 13" 3/4" Hook Bolt's

CAPS 6 240" 12"X14" Caps
CAPS 4 192" 12"X14" Caps

SPIKES 2 Kegs
DP 40 18" 3/4" Drift Pins

 ORIGINAL  
Project No. RJCS 335.8 Section 2 Conway Sub
 
Consignee Code
 
Date Ordered Bridge No.
 
SHIP LOCATION

 Track  :
     

 335.8 Section 2         From---- West/ End

MAIN 

Note:   All   Timber  materials   shall   be  Dense Structural Grade  65 Southern Yellow Pine  with  preservative treatment  shall be  a retention of  
           10  pounds  of   Creosote   per cubic  foot of wood in  accordance with the latest  standard of  AWPA.

Conway Sub 335.8 section 2

 

RJ Corman Railroad  

Actual Size of Tie 
Required Must Equal

L
120"

THIS LINE PERPENDICULAR TO GIRDER WEB
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DRILL 13/16 HOLES 

HOOK BOLTS
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